

Adrain B. Johnson, Ed.D.

P.O. Box 11757
Houston, Texas 77293
(713) 491-1052 ph.



General Summary

Dr. Johnson has 32 years of experience in the field of public education, serving as special education teacher and supervisor, English as a second language and migrant teacher and supervisor, high school assistant principal, high school principal, field service agent, assistant superintendent for administration and human resources, superintendent of schools and associate commissioner.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2008 to present	Superintendent of Schools North Forest Independent School District
2006 to 2008	Associate Commissioner for Accreditation Texas Education Agency
2001 to 2006	Superintendent of Schools La Marque Independent School District
1999 to 2001	Superintendent of Schools Aransas County Independent School District
1994 to 1999	Assistant Superintendent – Administration & Human Resources Corsicana Independent School District
1992 to 1994	Field Service Agent Region 12 Education Service Center Served as liaison between the Texas Education Agency and superintendents for 15 school districts in central Texas
1985 to 1992	Principal – Hillsboro High School Hillsboro Independent School District
1983 to 1985	Assistant Principal – Hillsboro High School Hillsboro Independent School District
1981 to 1983	Teacher – Supervisor – Hillsboro Elementary School Hillsboro Independent School District
1977 to 1981	Teacher – Supervisor Travis State School

EDUCATION

Baylor University

Doctor of Education in Educational Administration, August 2000
Completed Doctoral Dissertation entitled: "Selected Characteristics of Secondary Students in a Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program."

Tarleton State University

Master of Education in Educational Administration, August 1983

Tarleton State University

Bachelor of Science in Secondary Education, August 1977

CERTIFICATES

Texas Superintendent Certificate
Texas Mid-Management Certificate
Texas Teacher's Certificate: Health & Physical Education
Texas Teacher's Certificate: History & ESL
Texas Teacher's Certificate: Language and/or Learning Disabled
Texas School Improvement Initiative (TSII)
Trainer – Texas Lead Center SBDM Technical Assistance
Trainer – DuPont's Leadership Development Process (LDP)
Trainer – Instructional Leadership Training (ILT)
Professional Development Assessment System Training (PDAS)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Texas Association of School Administrators
American Association of School Administrators
TASA Commissioner's Cabinet-At Large Member
Commissioner's Committee for the State's Accountability System
Governor's Interim Committee on Nutrition & Health in Public Schools
University Interscholastic League Legislative Council-At Large Member
TEA Disciplinary Alternative Education Focus Group

Adrain B. Johnson, Ed.D.
Scholarly Experiences, Activities and Recognitions

- 2008 Established a technical assistance program for charter schools for the Texas Education Agency
- 2007 Established a new complaint system for the Texas Education Agency
- 2007 Keynote speaker – TASA/UT Summer Conference
- 2007 Represented the Commissioner of Education at numerous events around the state
- 2006 Leslie Haley Community Service Award – Texas City/La Marque Chamber of Commerce
- 2005 Worked with community leaders to establish the La Marque Education Foundation to raise funds to supplement educational programs. Obtained the support of U.S. Congresswoman Kay Bailey Hutchison during the kick-off campaign and raised over \$175,000 at the first event.
- 2005 Paul Harris Fellow – La Marque Rotary Club
- 2004 Secured the Reading First grant, \$3.2 million over 5 years (La Marque ISD)
- 2004 Secured the 21st Century grant, \$1.7 million over 5 years (La Marque ISD)
- 2004 Keynote Speaker – Texas Alliance of Black School Educators
- 2004 Established the La Marque ISD Education Summit
- 2003 Chairman’s Award – Texas City/La Marque Chamber of Commerce
- 2003 Class 4(A) Division II State Champions – Football
- 2003 Keynote Speaker – Texas School Public Relations Association
- 2003 External Speaker – First Level Leaders – British Petroleum (BP)
- 2003 Developed the district brand for La Marque ISD
- 2003 Initiated strategic planning session for La Marque ISD
- 2002 Passed \$24 million bond referendum (La Marque ISD)
- 2002 Recognized School District (La Marque ISD)
- 2002 All campuses Exemplary or Recognized (La Marque ISD)
- 2002 Exemplary high school (La Marque ISD) 1st time
- 1999 Recognized School District (Aransas County ISD)

- 1999 Exemplary high school (Aransas County ISD) 1st time
- 1999 Exemplary intermediate school (Aransas County ISD)
- 1999 All elementary schools were Recognized (Aransas County ISD)
- 1997 Navarro College Alumni of the Year
- 1995 Conducted numerous staff development sessions and convocations